ELIJAH E. CUMMINGS DISTRICT OFFICES:
77H DISTRICT, MARYLAND

R 1070 PARK AVENUE

1852 LONGWORTH HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING SUITE 105
WASHINGTON, OC 20615 4 BALTIMORE, MD 21201
(202] 2264741 @ g f b m 5 {610} 6B5~-8163
FAX: le:u) 323-3178 un rzgs D t B nttzb tateg FaX: {a19) 688-9399
COMMATTES ON %ﬂuﬁt of i’stptes entatitres {0 754 FReDERICK RCAD
TRANSFORTATION AND CATONS;I]ILLE MD 21228
1 410) 7198777
INFRASTRUCTURE wagbmmun’ E¢ 20515 FAX: (410) 465-0110
COMMITTEE ON . www, housa.gov/eumminga
GOVERNMENT REFORM

CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS, CHaIR
January 5, 2004

M., Louis P. Cannon, President
Fraternal Order of Police
District of Columbia Lodge #1
711 4th Street, Northwest
Washington, DC 20001

RE: Chief Teresa Chambers
United States Park Police

Dear Mr. Cannon:
Thank you for contacting my office regarding the treatment of Chief Teresa Chambers.

I appreciate your concern and will do what [ can to assist you. To ensure that your concerns are
addressed, I will review the situation that you have outlined in your correspondence.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or my Chief of Staff, Mr, Vernon
Simms at 202-225-4743,
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